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Allen Gutterman

From: Tamir, Sagi [STamir@mayerbrown.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Allen Gutterman

Cc: Kravitt, Jason H. P.; Ingber, Matthew D.
Subject: FW: Data - Requested by Your Experts

Attachments: Amherst Report ASF Session.pdf; Bank of America Mortgage Credit Round Up.pdf, Dimensioning the House
Crisis - Laurie Goodman.pdf

Allen,

Please see below from GB.

Thanks,

Sagi

Sagi Tamir

Mayer Brown LLP

1675 Broadway

New York, NY 10019-5820

T: (212) 506-2583

F: (212) 849-5583

E: stamir@mayerbrown.com

From: Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 5:16 PM

To: Tamir, Sagi

Subject: Fw: Data - Requested by Your Experts

Jason H.P. Kravitt

Mayer Brown LLP

1675 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019
Phone: 212 506 2622
Fax: 212 262 1810
Blackberry: 312 493 8865

From: Kathy D. Patrick <kpatrick@gibbsbruns.com>

To: Ingber, Matthew D.; Kravitt, Jason H. P.

Cc: Scott A. Humphries <SHumphries@Gibbs-Bruns.com>; Robert J. Madden
<rmadden@gibbsbruns.com>; Kate Shih <kshih@gibbsbruns.com>; Kathy D. Patrick
<kpatrick@gibbsbruns.com>

Sent: Thu May 05 15:25:01 2011

Subject: Data - Requested by Your Experts

Matt and Jason:

| have misplaced Sagi’s email, so would you kindly forward this information on to your experts at RMS
and to him.

In our conversation yesterday, your experts asked us for the external data that supported certain loss
assumptions and estimates that appear in our loss spreadsheet. In answer to the specific questions
raised yesterday by Messrs. Guttmann and Linn:

1. Theloss projections tie to the table on page 4 of the attached BA Mortgage Credit Roundup
report, attached above. The relevant table is copied below for your convenience:
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Table 2: Base Case Loss Projactions

The Morigage Credst Rownd-Up

Loss Projections
We present base case model 10ss praledtions below.
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2. The 50% performing loan default rate was derived as the number of performing loans that would have to default in
these portfolios in order to arrive at the liquidation percentages indicated in the BAML report that is attached above.
It is a function of the math needed to get to the rates projected by BAML.

3. The 90% estimate of the rate at which delinquencies convert to defaults was a judgment number based on our
clients’ perception of historical roll rates.

4. The 90% estimate is, however, corroborated by the two Amherst reports | have attached above. The first report,
from a presentation to the ASF in February of 2011, contains a detailed analysis of default conversion rates. The key
data appears at page 3, and includes the estimate that 95% of currently non-performing loans (NPL) will transition to
default. The second article, published by Laurie Goodman of Amherst in the Financial Analysts’ Journal, predicts the

following probabilities of liquidation based on delinquency status:

Dimensicning the Housing Crisis

Table 1. Housing Overhang Calculations as of Q3 2009

Probability
of Liguidation

Probability-Weighted
Liquidation

Category MBA National (based on estimated (delinquency x
(seasonally adjusied) Delinquercy Survey cure rotes) probability of default)
FPoreclosure 4.47% 100.0% 4.47%

90+ days 441 98.3 434

60 days 1.67 927 1.85

30 doys 557 67.3 239

Total distressed bwentory 14.12% 12.75%

No. of defaults {in milkons, based on 58.9 million hornes}) 7.89 7.13

Lurtes: LoandPerformance; }\‘fudgdgc Benkers Assuciation Amnbovsl Gecurities.

5. Our own data sets were run at the beginning of March and are therefore based on February remittances, to the

extent intex had updated them by then.

Please let us know if your experts need any additional information.
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Best regards,

Kathy

Kathy Patrick

Gibbs & Bruns LLP | 1100 Louisiana Suite 5300 | Houston TX 77002
713.751.5253 0.} 713.750.0903 {. | www .gibbsbruns.com
kpatrick@gibbsbruns.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any tax advice expressed above by Mayer Brown LLP was not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer to avoid U.S. federal tax penalties. If such advice was written or used
to support the promotion or marketing of the matter addressed above, then each offeree should seek advice from an
independent tax advisor.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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